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From: Kore Siegel [mailto:Kore@buellrealtime.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:20 PM
To: Doyle, Paige (UTC) <paige.doyle@utc.wa.gov>; Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov>; Chiles,
Pam (UTC) <pam.chiles@utc.wa.gov>; ndoroshkin@utc.wa.gov
Subject: 06.12.19 - DOCKET NO. UW-180885 / UW-190311 (CONSOLIDATED)
 
DATE: 06/12/2019
PROCEEDING NAME: WUTC v. Harrison-Ray Water Company
DOCKET: UW-180885 / UW-190311 (CONSOLIDATED)
COURT REPORTER: Pamela Nelson
PRESIDING OFFICER: Nelli Doroshkin
SCHEDULED START TIME: 09:00 AM
REPORTER ATTENDANCE: On time
TIME IN HEARING: 9:00 to 9:22
EXPEDITED?: No
IF EXPEDITED, DUE:
NUMBER OF PAGES: 8
LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission - Richard Hemstad Building
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504
 

 
 

http://www.buellrealtime.com/
http://www.buellrealtime.com/
hhttps://itunes.apple.com/us/app/buell-realtime-reporting-llc/id1132421810?mt=8
hhttps://itunes.apple.com/us/app/buell-realtime-reporting-llc/id1132421810?mt=8
https://www.linkedin.com/company/buell-realtime-reporting/
https://www.facebook.com/BuellRealtimeReporting/
https://twitter.com/buellrealtime
mailto:lisa.wyse@utc.wa.gov
mailto:miesha.johnson@utc.wa.gov
mailto:pam.chiles@utc.wa.gov





















